
VILLAGE OF 

Orland Park 
 
 

                        DEPARTMENT OF POLICE 

                      INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM   
  
 
 
 

TO:   Chief Timothy McCarthy 

FROM: Officer T. Konczal #17 

DATE:  June 13, 2007 

RE:   Seized Vehicles Ready for Auction  

 

Below is a list of five (5) forfeited vehicles with titles in the name of the Village of 

Orland Park and one (1) seized vehicle that we have received a Certificate of 

Purchase for in the Village of Orland Park’s name. They are ready for auction.  

This auction will be conducted by Tri-State Auto Auction of Chicago, 14001 S. 

Karlov, Crestwood, Illinois, 60445. 

 

Vehicle Year Make and Model  Vehicle Identification #  Mileage 

 

1)  2002 Pontiac Grad Prix  1G2RW12102F160623  109,021 

 

2)  1995 Honda Accord   1HGCD5653SA106460  166,993 

 

3)  1998 Ford Escort   3FALP1133WR145670  110,691 

 

4)  1995 Chevrolet Lumina  2G1WN52M5S1192413  145,377 

 

5)  1994 Chevrolet Camaro  LG1FP2257R2167928  110,010 

 

6)  2000 Dodge Neon   1B3ES46C4YD820788  unknown 

 


